Lisa Kruijer

- ———— ey
From: ros@rosamundnicholson.co.uk
Sent: 17 August 2021 10:12
To: Lisa Kruijer
Subject: Re: Invalid Letter for Application No 21/01249/COND

External Message - Be aware that the sender of this email originates from outside of the Council. Please be cautious when
opening links or attachments in email

Good morning

I have just looked at the submitted application form and all materials
are listed out under the heading "Discharge of Condition"

I have copied and pasted an extract from the submitted application
below.

DISCHARGE OF CONDITIONS
Please provide a full description and/or list of the materials/details
that are being submitted for approval

Bricks Cassandra Multi bricks made by Terca

Clay pantiles imery single pantiles - colour- burnt red
Windows and doors UPVC

Rainwater goods UPVC "cast iron" style

Dormer cheeks - lead

2815 Characters Remaining

These materials are as approved for Rose Cottage extension.

I confirm the site address to be land adjacent to Rose Cottage and
applicant's address to be Rose Cottage as per planning permission this
application relates to.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Rosamund Nicholson

On 2021-08-17 09:46, lisa.kruijer@@bassetlaw.gov.uk wrote:
> Please see letter attached

>

> [Bassetlaw District Council] Lisa Kruijer

> Planning Support Assistant




